LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
WEDNESDAY. MARCH 22,2033,5FM

THE MEETING WILL TAKE PLACE IN PERSON AND
VIiA Z00M AND IS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC:

You are invited to the LRCC Board of Trustee's Meeting.

Topic: LRCC Board of Trustees Meeting
Time: Mar 22, 2023 05:00 PM Central Time (US and Canada)
Where: 1525 Airport Road, Rockwall, Texas

Join Zoom Meeting

hitps://lus0Bweb.zoom.us/j/87018468083 ?pwd=czZvbUQvd 1pSRmtjUE4xMXVqTGOH
Zz09

Meeting ID: 870 1846 8083
Passcode: 035683

Dial by your location
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

Meeting ID: 870 1846 8083
Passcode: 035683
Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kr8ZvpXCo

03.01.23 CALL TO ORDER
» Roll Call / Introduction of Guest.

03.03.23 APPROVAL OF MINUTES
e Regular Board Meeting Minutes of February, 2033

03.03.23 COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS
Presentations are limited fo three minutes per person and must pertain fo an agenda item. The Board reserves the right fo
limnit the mumber of speakers and'or the length of comments on any topic. Citizens wishing lo address the Board must register
prior (o the start of the meeiing

03.04.23 COMMITTEE MEETING REPORTS
NA
03.05.23 RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL
NA
03.06.23 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT (John Delaney)

s 1113 Transformation Waiver Update
e Texas Council Update

s  HHSC Performance Contracts/Grants
e Facility Update



LRCC Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda

03.07.23

03.08.23

03.09.23

03.10.23

03.11.23

03.12.23

Page 2

FISCAL REPORT (Erwin Hancock)

Motion to Accept Center’s Financial Statement for Period(s) Ending:
February, 2033.

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES REPORT (James Williams)

Behavioral Health (BH) Staff and Volunteer Awards Program
Hometown Heroes Sulphur Springs

Mt. Pleasant Psychiatric Residency Training Program
Building/Facilities Update

Kaufman County Day — Fastest Growing County in Country

INTELLECTUAL & DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES REPORT (Laurie White)

Home and Community Based Services (HCBS)
Individual Skills and Socialization (IS5)
Employment

Outpatient Biopsychosocial Intervention Team (OBI)
Telehealth

Miscellaneous

QUALITY MANAGEMENT/CONTRACTS REPORT (Kellie Walker)

® 8 8 8 @

Contracts

PNAC (Pubic Network Advisory Committee)
Rights/Abuse, Neglect, & Exploitation Allegations
QM MH, NTBHA & Substance Abuse

IDD

HUMAN RESOURCES REPORT (Jessica Ruiz)

= Staffing Issues
» Employee Benefits

ADJOURNMENT




AGENDA ITEM NO. 03.02.23
Approval of Minutes

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL:

B

» Motion to approve prior Board of Trustees meeting minutes.

Rationale:

Discussion and Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of February, 2023 as
presented.



LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 22, 2023, 5PM

BOARD MINUTES

AGENDA

NUMBER TOPIC

02.02.23 CALL TO ORDER
The February, 2023 regular meeting of the Lakes Regional Community Center
Board of Trustees called to order by Chairperson, Tom Brown at 5:01 PM with a
quorum present by Zoom. Chairperson asked for Roll Call.

Members Present (In Person/Zoom):
Tom Brown, Hunt County, Chairperson

Margaret Webster, Kaufman County Dana Sills, Hopkins County
Steve Earley, Lamar County E.P. Pewitt, Morris County
Jan Brecht-Clark, Ph.D., Delta County (Zoom)  Lisa Heine, Ellis County (Zoom)
Frances Neal, Titus County Shae Green, Rockwall County (Zoom)

Crystal Richardson, Navarro County

Members Absent: Carrie Hefner, Camp County, Sheriff Ricky Jones, Franklin
County

Vacant Seat(s): NA

Guest(s): Todd Pruitt of Pattillo, Brown & Hill, L.L.P.

Ex Officio Members Present: NA

Ex Officio Members Absent: Sheriff Singleton, Delta County, Sheriff Tatum,
Hopkins County

Management Staff Present: John Delaney, Erwin Hancock, Larry Jonczak,
Jessica Ruiz, Laurie White, and Kellie Walker.

Management Staff Zoom: NA

Management Staff Absent: James Williams

Board Liaison/Recording Secretary: Judy Dodd, Board Liaison/Recording
Secretary

Tammie Johnson, Administrative Assistant to CFO

02.02.23 APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Recommended Board Action:
o Approval of Minutes of October 26, 2022 meeting.
Rational:
Chairperson asked members if they had reviewed the minutes and if there were
any corrections or additions. With no corrections or additions, Chairperson
asked for motion to approve. Motion made by Steve Earley to approve and
seconded by E. P. Pewitt. A sign of aye approved minutes unanimously.
CLOSURE

02.03.23 COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS
o NA
CLOSURE



02.04.23

02.05.23

02.06.23

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

o

NA

CLOSURE

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL

Mation to approve Audit Report for FY-2022 as presented by Todd Pruitt of
Petillo, Brown and Hill. (Information to be presented at meeting)

>

The FY-2022 Audit Report was given by Todd Pruitt as noted:

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAS) and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of
the Center and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance
with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Mr. Pruitt congratulated the Center for a clean financial statement.

Chairperson asked for any questions or concerns from the Board. With no
questions or concerns, Chairperson asked for motion to approve. Motion
made by E. P. Pewitt to approve and seconded by Steve Earley. Motion
approved unanimously by a sign of aye.

CLOSURE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT (John Delaney)

0

Recommended Board Action:

None: Information only

Rationale:

Discussion on the following:

# 1115 Transformation Waiver Update:

< Our collections year to date for this program are higher than for the

same period last year. We submitted our enroliment application for
next year earlier this month. The next reporting period for the
qualitative measures for the program begins April 1*.

“» Waiting direction on negotiations of reconciliation.

% The Public Health Provider — Charity Care Pool (PHP-CCP):
< HHSC finalized their review of our cost report for this program. They

made one adjustment, which disallowed some costs. We accepted their
changes, in order to expedite payment and to benefit from the current
enhanced federal matching percentage.



02.07.23

02.08.23

#» Texas Council Update:
< Council is tracking numerous bills that have relevance to our system.
%+ House Appropriation Committee held its first hearing on HB-1 on
February 15™.
% Senate Committee will meet February 21%.
< At the house hearing, several speakers reiterated the TX. Council
position paper that the legislature needs to focus more on the
Community Center workforce issues in addition raising salaries
at state facilities.
» HHSC Performance Contracts/Grants:
<+ No update at this time.
CLOSURE

FISCAL REPORT (Erwin Hancock)

Recommended Board Action:

» Motion to Accept Center’s Financial Statement for Period(s) Ending:
January 2023.

Rationale:

Discussion on the following:

» Erwin presented the Center’s financial reports for the month(s) of

January 2023.

< Current year includes DDP Revenue
% Includes three (3) payroll periods, due to bi-weekly payroll schedule
& Increase due to additional psych bed expenses for December
% Includes purchase of 7 vehicles

» Chairperson asked if any questions. With no further discussion,
Chairperson asked for motion to approve financials for the month(s) of
January 2023. Frances Neal made motion to approve with second by Dana
Sills. Financial were approved unanimously sign of aye.

CLOSURE

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES REPORT (James Williams)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:

Dlscussmn on the following:

January Weather Impact on Services with Uptick of COVID/Flu
Mt. Pleasant Psychiatric Residency Training Program
Building/Facilities Update

Kaufman County Day-Fastest Growing County in Country

YYVvVY

% lohn Delaney informed the Board due to another conflict James
Williams was unable to attend meeting. He will present his updated
report at the next Board Meeting.

CLOSURE



02.09.23

02.10.23

INTELLECTUAL & DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES REPORT (Laurie White)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:
Home and Community-based Service (HCBS)

=

AT

Y

@
g

Corrective Action Plan — door locks
New Lease Agreements — mandated with all clients

Individual Skills and Socialization (ISS)

2
<

Audit for Cottage in Terrell — completed
Forms required do not include documentation which is needed.

Employment

g
o

Phase 2 of the Apprenticeship Project with HHS-started
Receiving referrals from TWS5

Miscellaneous

<@
o

Ice Storm — hurt budget due to having to pay overtime, etc.
Fewer vacancies

CLOSURE

QUALITY MANAGEMENT/CONTRACTS REPORT (Kellie Walker)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:
Contracts

=

v

L

<

Executed Value-Based Payment agreements with Superior and Aetna
Better Health effective January 1, 2023

HHSC issued a Notice of Intent to Award STAR+PLUS contracts to
Managed Care Organizations.

As of March 1, 2023, Health and Human Services Commission (HHSC)
will no longer offer Day Habilitation services in the HCS, TxHmL and
DBMD programs. Day Habilitation will be replaced with Individualized
skills and Socialization (ISS) services. Each 1SS program has to have a
license through DAHS to provide services. Lakes is in the process of
filing for licenses.

Rights / Abuse, Neglect, & Exploitation Allegations

o]

GR: 1- Unconfirmed (Mt. Pleasant)

QM MH, NTBHA & Substance Abuse

IDD

-3

NTBHA is going through HHSC MH Audit and have requested PASRR
documents and environmental checklists from Lakes.

Optum has requested additional information regarding the performance
improvement plan.

Lakes conducted 10 mystery calls in January as part of a NTBHA CAP.
Average score 73%. Recommendations made.

Lakes will be held harmless for performance measures and outcomes
until further notice due to COVID-19.

CLOSURE



02.11.23 HUMAN RESOURCES REPORT (Jessica Ruiz)
Recommended by Board Action:
MNone: Information only

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:
» Staffing issues
o Headcount: 440 authorized FTEs and 403 employees.
%+ Total of 6 positions filled-all new hires
o Separations: 2 separations
o Recruitment: Various sources for recruitment being used.
o Training and Development: 12 classes with a total of 43 participants
¥ Employee Compensation and Benefits:
o Covid — Five people reporting exposure and testing positive.
o YTD: Five large claims.
CLOSURE

02.12.23 ADJOURMENT

At this time, John Delaney announced the retirement of Frances Neal from the
Board noting that she will be missed. Members wished her well.

Chairperson ask for any other matter to discuss if not for motion to adjourn.
Steve Earley made motion to adjourn and seconded by E. P. Pewitt. With no
further discussion motion carried unanimously by a sign of aye.

3/2/23

Margarét Webster, Board Secretary DATE:

, LA 3o fo5

Jud Ard Liaison/Transcriptionist Page | 3 3/13/23




AGENDA ITEM NO. 03.03.23

Citizens’ Comments

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL:

Public comment(s) may be addressed to the Board of Trustees by community members

and/or any interested parties.

Rationale:

Presentations are limited to three (3) minutes per person. The Board reserves the right
to limit the number of speakers and/or the length of comment on any topic. Citizens
wishing to address the Board must register prior to the start of the meeting and any
comments should pertain to an agenda item.



AGENDA ITEM NO. 03.04.23

Committee Meeting Reports

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL:

NA

Rationale:

Report of the following committees of the Board of Trustees, if applicable:

« Budget & Finance, Margaret Webster, Chair
» No Meeting Posted

« Human Resources, Shae Green, Chair
» No Meeting Posted

e Programs, Dana Sills, Chair
» No Meeting Posted



AGENDA ITEM NO. 03.05.23
Recommendations for Approval:

» NA

Rationale:

No recommendations presented.



AGENDA Item No: 03.06.23
Executive Director’'s Report:

Recommended Board Action:
None: For Information Only

Rational:

Executive Director Report:

1. 1115 Transformation Waiver Update:
Directed Payment Program — Behavioral Health Services (DPP-BHS)

This program operates on the state fiscal year but the measures we report follow the calendar year.
The DPP-BHS program includes two components:

« Component 1 (B1-Dollar Increase) is a uniform dollar increase issued in monthly payments to
entities participating in the program. As a condition of participation, providers will report on
progress made toward certification or maintenance of CCBHC status. Enrolled providers are
also required to report on the implementation status of activities foundational to quality
improvement, such as telehealth services, collaborative care, integration of physical and
behavioral health, and improved data exchange.

« Component 2 (B2-Rate Enhancement) is a uniform percent increase on certain CCBHC services.
As a condition of participation, providers are required to report on metrics that align with
CCBHC measures and goals. Providers that have CCBHC certification are eligible for a higher
rate enhancement.

Payments are from services provided only to Medicaid Managed Care clients that we serve in the
STAR, STAR+PLUS or STAR Kids programs.

Update for March Board Meeting:
The next reporting period for the qualitative measures for the program begins April 1%

After initially publishing a draft reconciliation for last year's DPP program, HHSC withdrew
it in order make changes to their methodology based on initial feedback they received
from MCOs and provider.

The Public Health Provider — Charity Care Pool (PHP-CCP)

This program provides uncompensated care reimbursement to help cover our costs for services to
uninsured and indigent clients. It follows the federal fiscal year calendar of October 1 through
September 30.

Update for March Board Meeting:

HHSC finalized their reviews of all Center cost reports for this program. Six Centers have
appealed their final amounts and that will probably cause a delay in HHSC finalizing their
payments. It is now expected that our payment will be processed in April or May at the
latest.



2. Texas Council Update:

On the legislative front, the Council is tracking numerous bills that have relevance to
our system. On January 20, 2023, the Legislative Budget Board (LBB) released Senate
Bill 1 (SB 1) and House Bill 1 (HB 1), the respective budgets for each chamber. At this
time both chambers have assigned members to a subcommittee for refining each budget
bill. The TX. Council is preparing for the next several hearings of each subcommittee to
present testimony to advocate for Center priorities. The Health Opportunities Workgroup
(HOW) will be meeting next week to get an update on this and other issues.

3. HHSC Performance Contracts/Grants

We have had several modifications increased funding in several HHSC contracts
recently:

« ECI

Received and executed our ECI February 23 Contract which amended our current
FY-23 Total budget with an additional 59,625 for American Rescue Plan Act
activities (ARPA).

« Local Intellectual and Developmental Disability (LIDDA)

Received a performance contract amendment adding two additional allocations
from the American Rescue Plan Act activities (ARPA).

« Attachment | — American Rescue Plan Act of 2021: Workforce Challenges
Allocation — one-time Payment of 239,616.76 to be expended by 8/31/23

» Attachment J - American Rescue Plan Act of 2021: Electronic Interface Project
Allocation - one-time Payment of 55,000 to be expended by 8/31/23

e Award: IDD Employment First Vocational Apprentice Program.

Allocation — 222.064.64

4. Facility Update:

* General discussion on facility status.



AGENDA ITEM NO. 03.07.23
Fiscal Reports

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL:

» Center's financial statement for the month(s) of February, 2023.

Rationale:

» Review and take action to approve Center's financial statement for the
month(s) of February, 2023.



Lakes Regional Community Center
Financial Report
For the Month of February 2023

Erwin Hancock
Chief Financial Officer

March 15, 2023




Lakes Regional Community Center

Financial Report Outline

. Financial Summary

. Balance Sheet

. Income Recap by Division
Comparative Income Statement
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

. Related Data

. Quarterly Investment Report




Lakes Regional Community Center
Financial Summary for the Month Ending February 28, 2023

|Pruﬁt and Loss Summary |
Current Month Year to Date
Revenues 53,517,767 521,158,986
Expenses $3,257,293 $20,591,539
Met Income 260,474 L 5567,447
|Balance Sheet Summary |
Last YTD as of
Current YTD as of February 28, Year to Year
February 28, 2023 2022 Change
Total Assets 538,525,381 $34,923,100 5 3,602,281
Total Liabilities 58,896,149 59,399,358 5 (503,209)
Fund Balance $29,629,232 525,523,742 S 4,105,490
—— —————— —

Page 1




Page 2



Lakes Regional Community Center

Income Statement Recap by Division

As of February 28, 2023

Division Current Month Year to Date
MH $ 322,475 056,329
Mental Health First Aid & Outreach (2,166) (2,877)
Hospitality House 580 12,589
IDD (87,207) (447,360)
ECI 22,447 17,617
Administration 309 25,355
Expending Fundraising (375) 120
Telemedicine Services (All locations) (8,815) (4,157)
Medical Prescriber Services 21,039 26,636
CCBHC/CMHC SAMSHA Grants 324 1,329
Collaborative Grant (2,668) 0
Education Services Pittsburgh (9) (29)
House Bill 133 (5,460) (15,802)
TANF Pandemic Emergency Assistance 0 (2,303)

Total Lakes $ 260474 S 567,447

Page 3



Lakes Regional Community Center
wmmmmmmmwm:ﬂa

notel Current Year inchedes DPP Revenue. Prior Year coburmn is 1115b Waiver.

Page 4



Lakes Regional Community Center
CW!MMMHMNHMFMW 28, 2023

notel  Current Year includes DPP revenue; Prior Year colurmn is 11158 Waiver

Page 5



g aded

¢ ¥ s SIGE_s TG

R T e
LIS 10 BRARINE [ 240 [PUOPES O] AN Bemisy| TR

TROvRT S SIeil s Gl s TWon $

.3-..5-ii-.nilsi.iiiliiglﬁ!i_ (L

SR PLBINT ST SENUL
i [Asuaiayop) ssaseg

) THEIREE  _OEnE AN TR E “WEvEALE SRuNLIONTNE WI0L
1] peR' AL L OALILE L L' AEE LOE L0 il sosuadNg Bumuedcy 110 [Ba)
TIErE .Eﬂ.l G E, = mﬂ B ELY] BIS0T) BMAIRE
L' L el [ HED F A BasUNG PIEOE SHINHING
Gk Q a [ 05z S spun Bursey pung Bupsdyg
a agy ] T3 1] mE0D) PosEdng WA 193
L4 il oo’y oze fald o sasusdag GL-QINDD
G e b Gy DEI'E URIPY ST 30 |, Wikl GHE 40
154'96 SR GZL0E GEVORE GELOE GELOE BBE 1000
Wiy wHP'S 905 669 iz -4 BABNGH PALOOANS YHELN
ool's Gl el ey zi' GLE'R EOIASE SOELINGIULY 1D
ChL'S a1 11 oS E'y IEL'E WH0D poding JuagEd)
LBSEE 02062 £ple LRS'AE iyt LEG'EE IR
005 00s'z 0062 Do 000's ang Buumsuy SUoH BSND
e KL T4 BRA'EL WL Gl EEADY WDILIDeULD T BRG]
GETVEE PLEEZ EEERE E'GE Fiah -4 06881 SLIONNDUNANIOGER |,
BL2'ZY oLl BELDS OLVER by e H0OL'08 SAfAAN US| Zruay
£z [ ' zoza ane'e S HBOT) [and OIS
BAZ'E oLv's BT aie VEZ'S G2V osundxg BuieSd0 BN
LEE'RLL OEL'2rL FLA'GEE HEL'BLL BE0'0ZL VEI'EEL ROURUBGUIYY ARy ey Buiping
00 wir e WREAG M J0Y BRG] A0S smnduic])
] £ 18 ELEEL 00w DRE'EL EW'TI i LOOANG EMOE Jndwing
It LV 2059 GO0'EL i 510 E el sosusdag LR S
arl'r HELL IL'P Li'e 208 LEAL D0 55 SPUT) WD g JHnduso s
Gz BEEOL ZELR EIE'EL Zn'a BIO'E L UMK JReda gy
') 9Re EEE'Y WG Low' Ll o'y Q007G A0Eun RIBLANDS BUMALn S
Eow'vd ZL'EL HEF'YL e EF'FL G20'wL ARNG D) MONBLIST
GEE'RE BEO'RLE BEE'e a ana's 0% OO G Jann juimainbg momuang
CGL2E O5L'R FER'GL ] 269'L L Aupngy (e Buipng
LIZEE S90'08 BLE'LE MLEE 069'ZE 2E0'0E Sapadng SgELNEUC)
LB9E CER'YE LEE'EE 621 'r L] 0 vE i) e BLIRIRL
000 ] [ (v o 000'e S DUl uIBaU 158y JUBRg
Ty fLTE ) H2E'L IR 1665 HHE'D Py [E0AY
GBLTL BLarL LI CAL'ED LEE'EE 065D 4N B BB
6L 1L e’y oes o'y ] 102t B0} LI BSEALOT) B3| DU
L' BET'® s L'y o BIC'S AR | U UTCIBAAT IS
MEa'E ¥ W'l 1A LTS mh'L SEXAIIG 7 PHORLRINT
oLr'a =) LLE'R AL FhL'EL V'L ST TNHXL
L DaL'L L 'L 'R Ly 80 SOURUNSSY APEND) W SD)
VEETEE FELLE FEB'GLY Mol (' vGE TN LPEREE =B JIAE Ul RO
QLKL G001 BELEL Zha'0L ‘AL oL LA = S0A5 QAAANELOY
BEBGLL B 126 Arldl GRE'ELE LLA'ERL EHEDLL BEAUND §OH
cie's 109 ey OE6'E GLE'kL i ByciEay) Uk
SosLRd BURIBD) SO
' BEETDAG G0eAGe v EDEES IS BLO'G9S g Saoiows
§ § TWEML § OLLWOYL § LEE'PEWE § VU GRETREGL §  BELGES § O29'LREL § sobep § ShEEE
RN
LU
$ T TWIEEs WEOWEs  JIOWTs  _BEEE s mrwe s JRTRE s SANNANZY TVLOL
Bri'oLE GEYBIZ FTa'Ge HaE TS0 R HOE 2088Y @ SEXE ) yUaN
FOL'SE D0aE 128'LE EET GEDSE GEr'ih GG S
B LE0'L LEYEY'E [T BEORGE'L 00" BALEEN L o [eiepa
LEL'BOS'L RI'0AS 5 OaLLL'L AOLTES' vl GEE'l LEVLBE L BB MEIS
$ § WBLL 0§ SEMMSE  § o OV B EEEOOL 0§ eLE 8 vERL 8 j2er]
“Troen = T T SRR

“Teow . "MW iR temm | iewa e

€20z ‘gz Meniged Bupu3 pouad au) Jod
sanjipuadx3 pue senuanay JO Juswalels
Jeuen Aunwwo) |euoibey seyen



GL AR Feb Jan Dec Mov Qct & prior
Accounts Receivable Description Balance Current 30 Days &0 Days 80 Days 120 +
MAC Adm Claim 9859,184.12 109,149 109,149 108,149 100,149 552 588
FY23 1st Qtr (Oct-Dec) - $327,447 (accrue)
FY23 2nd Qtr (Jan-Mar) - $218,298 (accrue)
FY22 4th Qtr (Jul-Sep) - $443.439 (billed)
NTEHA: &0,
Substance Abuse - GVL 282611 2626 - = -
Medicaid 32175774 250,185.29 9,26512 10,612 5,341 45 354
Medicare ™ 2,7T85.53 2,163 194 193 48 170
Private Insurance ™ 1413317 B.105 3,182 1,855 an2 .
Chip ™ 435,66 105 45 202 36 51
ED CARE:
Amerigroup 33,846.T5 32,301.29 1,54546 - z -
Superior (Cenpatico) 30,744.27 28,113 1,127 T40 T27 35
Optum 17,205.85 17,122 B4 - - -
Cigna 166.69 - 33 BE a7
Texas Childrens Plan 2193.73 1.1M TO - 853
Beacon 17.622.55 13,385 4181 - Fi
Muolina 20,942.67 20,781 182 - = =
Aetna Better Health 1,892.53 1,780 - 40 62
Texas Home Living - North 32,859.92 22,801 10,059 - -
Texas Home Living - South 8,722.49 4 568 5,154 - - =
HCS - Morth 384,912.96 298,676 46,237 40,000
HCS - South 103, 416.7T7 87,584 15,833 - = =
Reimbursable Sves-TxHmL North & South 5.101.35 256 118 405 955 3,367
Reimbursable Svcs-HCS Morth 28,988.32 978 480 1,044 663 25831
Reimbursable Svcs-HCS South 5,268.62 2,489 629 319 - 1,832
{HCG Rm/Brd . - - - - -
ICF Residential Homes 13361797 119,102 115 - - 14,400
ARPA - HCS & TxHmL - - -
Block GrantTANF-Title XX Gen Revenue 71,005,865 23,702 23,702 23602
BGITANF PEAF - - -
Block Grant Supp Housing - - -
ISP Crisis Counseling FEMA Grant - - - - - -
CMHC Samsha Grant (T98) 1370-8600 28290341 150,233 132,671 -
CCBHC Samsha Grant (T89) 1370-6500 132,006.7T 65,711 56,296 - - -
MCOT-Hotline ARPA 15,776.33 3,654 5,664 - 5,459
GR HB133-Outpatient Cap Activity 22.322.22 - 11,187 11,135 - -
Supporied Employment 41,287.00 1,287 - =
Day Hab Billings (Private Providers) 26,651.22 1,777 6,425 6,003 2357 -
1048 IDD Billed Svcs £,967.56 4,428 4,542 - -
ECI Grant Revenue 17T0,257.52 88 627 71,831 - = =
ECI Respite - - . - -
ECI TWC Grant 13,567.16 4714 208 B.555
ECI ARPA Grant 15.728.99 B6.E6T2.TE '5,058.21 - - -
ECI Priv Ins 18,813.20 T.727 5,242 1,769 1,265 2,790
ECI Medicaid 33,756.3T 32824 425 - 128 380
EC1 Managed Care 45516 3,495 1,130 BG8 2015

ECI Chip

53,032.65

Page 7




GL AR Feb Jan Dec Nov Oct & prior
Accounts Receivable Description Balance Current 30 Days &0 Days 90 Days 120 +
AR Other Employees - - -
A/R Employee Insurance (Cobra) - - = 2 = -
TCOOMMI GRANT 134,806.61 23,500 26,578 34,878 23972 25878
TDCJ Contract-Greanville 14,005.70 4703 4 T26 4577 -
TDCJ - Sherman/Bonham/Paris 41,.228.23 13,594 131 13,923 - -
Fannin County Drug Court 5,000.00 2,500 2,500 . =
Grayson County Drug Court - - - - - -
Titus County Drug Court 1,000.00 1,000 - B -
DSHS Region 3 10,360.02 10,360 - =
‘nsns Region 4 16,671.84 13 467 3,205 . - :
DSHS MHFA Qutreach B.479.45 4342 3,557 - B0 -
ICF Upper Payment Limit 162,680.00 32 536 32,536 32,636 32 536 32,536
SAC Prog -Hunt County 1,142.20 1,142 - - -
ECC - (Enhanced Comm Coord) 18,709.11 B ATT 9,232 - -
Comm Education (Curt Pitton) 5,801.20 1,142 4,750 -
1115 Waiver Fed Share - - = = - -
rEEP [Charity Care Pool) 3,110.370.00 518,395 518,385 518,395 518,385 1,036,780
Misc Revenue - 1370-1200 - $28,636.63
“EY22 Forfeiture Bal Due 2B,636.T3 28 837 -

Page 8




Lakes Regional Community Center Quarterly Investment Report

For the 6 Months Ending February 28, 2023

[

Particulars Amount
Beginning Balance
September 1, 2022:
' TexPool $ 5,947,742
Certificate of Deposit $ 1,035,678
Business Star A/C $ 4,925,198
Wealth Mgmt Acct $ 4,000,000
Omaha Res. Savings $ 11,016
| Total Sept. 1, 2022 $15.919,634
' Ending Balance
| February 28, 2023:
| TexPool $ 8,088,528
Certificates of Deposit | $ 1,036,151
Business Star A/C $ 3.827.274
Wealth Mgmt Acct $ 4,000,000
Omaha Res. Savings $ 11,018
|_ Total Feb. 28, 2023 $16,962,971
Net Change $+1,043,337

The market value and the book value of our fund in TexPool are the same.
The aforementioned funds are available upon demand, and thus do not have
a maturity date. Lakes’ investments include 2 certificates of deposit that pay
interest at the rate of 0.40%. Lakes additionally earns 2.01% interest on its
business investment account at the American National Bank. The TexPool
account earns 3.56% on its investment account.

Lakes Regional Community Center’s investment portfolio is in compliance
with the Lakes Regional Community Center Investment and Cash
Management Policy 4.07 and is in compliance with the Public Funds
Investment Act.

Respectfully submitted,
Frwin Hancock

Chief Financial Officer
Investment Officer

Page 9




AGENDA ITEM NO. 03.08.23
Behavioral Health Director

Recommended Board Action:
None. Informational purposes only.

Rationale:

1. Behavioral Health (BH) Staff and Volunteer Awards Banquet

. & & =& @

Wednesday, May 17, 2023
Appreciate Board Participation
Texas A&M Commerce
Sam Rayburn Student Center
2200 W. Neal St, Commerce
BH Volunteers
o BH Peer Volunteer
o Board Volunteer
o PNAC Volunteer
o BH Staff Volunteer
BH Staff Awards
o BH Clinical Employee of The Year Award (Staff Nominated)
BH Clinical Employee of The Year Award (Client Nominated)
BH Administration Support Staff Award (Behavioral Health Wide)
BH Medical Award
BH Episode of Care Award
BH Employee of The Year Award (Behavioral Health Wide)
BH Leadership Award
Governance & Administration Award
Legacy Leadership Award (Board Member)
BH Legacy Leadership Award (PNAC)
BH Community Partners
BH Client Volunteer Award
BH Staff Volunteer Award

(o B o TR o O o o S o R = S o S o T = T =

2. Hometown Heroes Sulphur Springs

3. Mt. Pleasant Psychiatric Residency Training Program

4. Building/Facilities Update

e & @& & & 8 @

Paris
Greenville

Mt. Pleasant
Bonham

Terrell

Sulphur Springs
Rockwall
Sherman

5. Kaufman County Day - Fastest Growing County in Country

3/15/2023

James W. Williams



AGENDA Item No.: 03.09.23
Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Director’s Report

Recommended Board Action: None Information Only

1. Home and Community Based Setting rule (HCBS):
e Corrective Action Plan
e HCBS settings changes for lease agreements & lock requirements

2. idual Ski cialization (ISS):
e Terrell, Rockwall, Greenville, Ennis, Sulphur Springs Paris received Temp License
e Heighted Scrutiny passed
s The IDDP Programs hosted ISS Awareness Events for individuals, family & staff.
3. Employment:

e Phase 2 of the Vocational Apprenticeship Project with HHS 04,/01/23
¢ Hiring 2 staff minimum
e 12 individuals, 12 hours weekly for 20 weeks.

¢ TWS Referrals

4. Qutpatient Bio chosocial Intervention Team (OBI):
« OBI quarterly report submitted.
e Caseload consists of 26 children and adults with IDD/MH

o

Telehealth:
e Follow Ups (105) = Corsicana- 26, Greenville-30, Mt Pleasant -3, Sulphur Springs-6,
Terrell-24, Waxahachie 26
e New Evaluations (3)

e Hospital Discharges this month (1)

ok

Misc z
e Ice Storm-0OT
o Vacancies
i. Telemed and Waiver Services Admin vacancies

ii. 1 Registered Behavior Technician vacancy

iii. Sulphur Springs-2 vacancies (ISS)

iv. ICF-1 vacant part-time residential position & FMLA
v. Waxahachie - 3 full-time vacancies

vi. Terrell Residential - 3 part-time vacancies



AGENDA ITEM NO. 03.10.23
Contracts & Quality Management Report

1. CONTRACTS

2. PNAC

HHSC YES Waiver Provider Contract: Lakes received our Yes Waiver Provider fee for service Contract on
March 1, 2023.

HHSC Community Services: IDDA/IDDP received an employment apprenticeship pilot for $222,064.64 to
further Employment First efforts in Texas.

IDDA Contract Amendment #4: We received a contract amendment adding $293,616.76 in ARPA funds
and $55,000 to help create an electronic interface between our EHR the TMHP Long Term Care Online
Portal (LTCOP).

All Dayhab contract amendments reflecting the change from Day Habilitation to Individual Skills and
Socialization (155) have been sent out for signature.

PNAC - Local PNAC met on February 21, 2023.
o PNAC members are in the process of reviewing and updating PNAC Bylaws, brochures and flyers.
o One member asked for a computer lab for the Terrell Group Home. It is his belief that it would
benefit the group home members and assist in curbing some behaviors.
o Next PNAC meeting is April 18, 2023 in Sulphur Springs.

3. RIGHTS/ABUSE, NEGLECT, & EXPLOITATION ALLEGATIONS

-

Rights - NTBHA MH -2 unconfirmed (Terrell MH)

4. QM MH, NTBHA & SUBSTANCE ABUSE

5. IDD

HHSC Performance Measures: We are held harmless for performance measures and outcomes for
February 2023. HHSC will resume contract enforcement activities for LMHAs & LIDDAs beginning March
1, 2023. The MH measures that will be enforced are adult improvement, community tenure, effective
crisis response, PASRR PE & RR completion, child and youth improvement, and school. We are currently
meeting these measures.

NTBHA HHSC Audit: Personnel files, environmental checks, and treatment records were submitted to
NTBHA for their HHSC audit.

NTBHA SUD Audit: Lakes received 11 findings regarding documentation and uploading documents into
CMBHS. A corrective action plan was submitted on February 23, which was accepted.

Superior Audit: We received notification on March 2, 2023, that Superior will be completing their
quarterly audit. All documents will be submitted before April 20, 2023.

Yes Waiver Audit: We received notification on March 10, 2023, that HHSC will be conducting their
annual Yes Waiver audit April 3 —-10, 2023.

MH applied for a new SAMHSA Grant — Raising the Standard for Trauma Informed Care in Northeast
Texas. The intention is to increase access to trauma- and grief-focused treatment and services for
children, adolescents, and their families and to raise the standard of care by providing greater access to
evidenced-based services to children experiencing trauma in our rural service area, where studies find a
higher prevalence of childhood traumatic events.

IDDA Performance Measures: We are held harmless for performance measures and outcomes for
February 2023. HHSC will resume contract enforcement activities for LMHAs & LIDDAs beginning March
1, 2023. The IDD measures that will be enforced are: HCS enroliments, permanency plans, TxHmL
enrollments, and HCS & TxHmL interest list contacts.

HHSC CAP Follow-up: HHSC requested documentation to ensure we are implementing the CAP from the
August 2022 comprehensive audit. HHSC is requesting revisions to documentation and is offering
training in the future.



AGENDA ITEM NO. 03.11.23
Human Resources Report

Recommended Board Action:
None; information only.

1.

r

2.

v

Staffing Issues
Headcount

We had a total of 440 authorized FTEs and 400 employees this month. We filled five
positions in February; all of them were new hires. This month we had 40 vacancies.

Separations

We had eight separations in February, seven of them were voluntary and one was
involuntary. Some of the reasons mentioned during exit interviews were the following;
moving to hometown, take care of family member, issues with schedule, better pay,
personal issues, and not feeling like the job was the right fit.

Recruitment

Some of the sources used to advertise our openings were Indeed, Newspapers, Colleges
and Universities website, Facebook, Texas Workforce Commission website and
Chambers of Commerce.

Training and Development

In February we had 13 classes with a total of 36 participants. Trainings for this month
were CPR (Cardio Pulmonary Resuscitation), and SAMA (Satori Alternatives for
Managing Aggression), and YMHFA (Youth Mental Health First Aid).

Compensation & Benefits

We did not receive any report on COVID exposures or positive test results this month.

Year to date we have six large claims; two of them exceed the stop loss limit.



r EEELGIGITER ]
_ 161 5ok ¥al |29k 4 S ]

] | | | Wm.r U= - 1 1 .NﬂF .m.._.n—‘
val [ _ _ _ z8l z8l 281 28} 28k e U0 #
z8) _ . | v81 81 |¥81 Ll it _ S80IAIBS HINPY IIBOH [RUap
val _ _ ! ;

| _ | . 5 5 SOIOURDRA AL 1B #

I b [ 0 1 s SIDUEIEA BWIL-INd #

L 0 (¥ 1] 0 . 5 SUOHISOJ 1UBIE #
0 | L z z |0 [ e . soakojdws #
L _ | | _ _ vl £l £l |EF |Eb L " B-TET

! t | i - T T g1 [E}

El m | m 1 Gl Gl [Pl _m_, e 0 | suG(ISOd #)
H" _ _ _ _ | _m.r _E _m_ [E} ! ! S8JAIBS JBGUISBI |BIPYY
_ _ _ m | _ | L . BADUBIEA, S| L -HEd #
_ | I L 1 b & v pebkmitod K Yk
[+ |2 L ‘s 8 S2DUBDEA, S -INd #
] ! _ E4] [kb (kL L3 i SUOIS0 UBDES, #
0l | _ _ _ 1 £l £l 43 Y |0} | _ “soakojduid #
vO)
4! ! . | _ _ ¥Ol v0l 501 501 L T 14 #
504 _ _ i _ e i L LS LAl _Mm.‘ _ SUONIS0d #
22 i | _ _ _ mm: _m: _m: Skt E . SEAIAIGE JBPINGId OO
GLL [ _ ! _ _ | ; ke el
_. | | _ _ : o 5 SOPUBOE, L] -Led #
0 (] |0 1] ) 2 t BAIDUBIEH UL )N #
o _ i 9 s bl z N — SUOIS0G UERA #
6 | ! _ _ L 8 k] L |2t | { soaakojdus #
_ _ _ a5 5 28 (1S LL) — =
S 58 . _ il £ 0E9 ETEL
L& | | 0€9 0'€8 0’8 0es Az - — SUDIISOd #
e | | | _ | 3 “mm = = i seainies Auotiny aal|
£9 _ _ | | . _ aones i .
_ . | : t T SBIOUBIEA Bl |-Jed #
_ _n 0 0 10 19 .m SODUBIRA GUILL-IINS #
lo { i [ 0 o Lk b L = T sUofsod JUBDBA, #
b _ . _ _ 0 0 il I L _ “soakojdwa #
b | _ _ ve Ve €2 €2 \£2 L2 1 #
| L ! _ ¥z |¥e . R
€2 _ e ve  we e |  — SUoNSOd #
ve _ * ve vz ve L [¥e L seainieg 103
WN | T T | 7 | ] |
| i
‘ _ [ S —
1 _...._ 15 T i) _u . 0 w_m.ﬁ_..._ﬂun.______.oE_._._._ o #
o ! T [z 2 £ I [4 ik “
z _ _ _ k4 z E td & L. “ seafodws #
Z | i 8¢ T3 |8€ 8¢ . - 314 A
_ Bt . =t Lk Gor - loor ETEL
8¢ _ 7 ooy Ooov ooy j00F o top _ SUOIISO #
o | | | jov —"Jov —ov e i | UOBASUIIPY [e16ieD
- . 1 7 : . _ b . SOIOUBIBA Bl -LEd #
| r B (| I ) \9 L] L SOIUEIEA oW1 N #
9 |SE (2B |SE BE ¥ o | SUONIS0] JUBDEA, #
I _ o o€ I o (8 seekoidius #
£v 00y €O B6E (66 |€BE IBE 3044
| .
LEY | O Ot |OFE BEY GEY [BI0] [IEIBA0)
Ot L [ _ _ _ ‘ (oul jo pua) unog peeH |
. _ uepr | oeq _AON 10 idog
2T By inf unp few dy | aew qed | _

EZOZIVLIE

L20ZAd
yoday Ajupuo ¥H



CZOEWLIE

b.¥ER'EFE
ZL'LB0'ZZr
oG L'l
0oLl

ISLL

G512

=4
= |b=

o] v 2D~
4 | 1

o

%65 9
SC v6E
92

113
14

289
9.9

Gl
1

ioiAIO#

Inr

unp

Aew

sy

Epp'es
[L6)'69
el ! £fl

€62
oLt p9E

k-
Mg

M e EEEE
| o :

(M Bno—— 00000~ 00~
[ s b |

- —
Shatols

%15

.mﬁ____

L=]
=1=l

B
|5

| el |

6L 96

€ €

vl 1z

L L]
ey | G984 |

[
|GiE'aL
G¥L'L6
BEE
€81
GBEE

298

=1
L3 |

ol

ololo

no = oo o oocooo
-

02925
619'69
922
el
062
|1s¢

Tl
-

M@ e o~ oo~ coooooo

=

¥89'vS
|LLP'YE
[X4
|E81
682
|26E

[15
_E

I e
- —

%20}

LGL'1G
ZE5'E8
81z
€91
162
¥E

H!
Gl
]
204

r
1!
1z

S

SAURINSU) Ylear]

{E) L 0% 01 USIBN SI0ILBD) (B0 §
uognguiued (Q)iSy ejog §
junowny uopnguauon) Bay ¢

auoy] 40 %5 18 Bunedoiueg #
sjuediniey (O) 6y #
saafoduwiz aqib3 #|
jusiiaey

syeuag A

suedipjed # 20
Sjuand # |Bjo

sjedoped Aunwwoy #
SEESR|D YWIHINY #
swedioned as| #
SAFSRID WAHINA #
sjliedg|ued WySOS #
8055810 WYSOS #
sjuedioiued [BHU| 1SISY #
SBESEID [BHIU| LSISY #
spedniled Jaysauay viNyS #
SOSSE|D) Jaysalay ,.____.Em #
sedpided [Bu| wiNgs #

siuedioiied 440 #
SEOSSEID MelD #
sjuedionied OIN #

8088R|]) O3N #
Bupupea ) “a)

I | > 84BQ 06 < SUdRIBdag o, %
(g sheq 06 > suoieledas jop #
T suonesedag Lejuno, #
suaneiedas Aenjoau) #
(544) SO Bay

Hid % ‘Ned Rieiodwa) sapnioxa
Y JAROWINL (LA
saafoidwig # By gL
" E..a__u._dnwm it
suopesedag '|j|

£1aJSURL | [EUDNOWOLY |BLIEI] §
N SaUIH Man #

PaiS ¢ SLOIS0 #

- sweoddy ¢
panjacey suciedddy 4
uelniaey

SAIOUBIERA BUI| LR #
SBIIUBDEN, BLU| LN #
SUOISO0 JUBDE, #

LZOZAS
poday Ajyuoi ¥H



CEOZFLE

5 5 | PAzZIENds0H #
T _ 0 0 0 2 & o SISO GANSO Ul
: | | _ . ] L] =3 ! I3 9 __u_.otp_iu%m Y saafopdug
= : i _ 0 s ek 14 i . BupRIL QIAOD ‘A
GZ ! . [ : |
_ _ “ “_u o | 5807 dois pu) Buipaaoxg swieps ¢
. _ 1z b |0 {0 L _ : 000055 < SWieD abie 4
o _ . _ _ Iy G v 3 [k 0 _
¥ [ ! { [ B _ _ . [ ] ofjey] 850
_ _ | _ WBZL [%G66  |%ELL %506 [hoee  LRwbo_| o 5 pa) pled sWieD o) §
T —— 1 A TR ML el L
§89'G9E'Z | _ w6z Loy 251 z8¥ _mﬁ Liy  ZBO'ZLY _nwﬁ. [ ve0zL — Pled 994 UIWPY (10 §
0E9'E0R'Z _ | |016'hL | GRS'EL | LAVOL  L6E'LL _ ¥ | sasuadx3 [8jo
SOV 95 | _ _
: T _ _ _ et "G _zmum _ Jajuag Ag ped §
| | L _ pLOBE _ 056'00) #1966 | Z0v'i6 | ¥.OVE _ SEYET sakoidwi3 Aq pleg §
g09'085 | | . : _ 75592 | DLL'OZ | 266'9Z _ zBSz | eavse 5 Aijuied § sakojduis
yro'oGE _ _ i _m 8 S L e 1 aenods 5 aakodiis &
£€ - 2 12 It & M g _ PO § d8koidws ¢
Gl | | ] ,m |4 g 6l 161 Rug aakopdiig ¢
e _ _ ¥8 |58 L] 2 = _ JUBLICIUZ UBlg PIUBUT
.ﬂ_m# | _ 1
! I _ P i@uas A pied §
! ZI8'10E |82C'96Z  (Z0L'€6Z 989062 _mww_mm.n H MMN safoidws Ag pieg ¢
BT Vil . 9sZ'65 [¥95'8S .7._“_.,.” 85 |966.5 |EOLES ‘oz 1 Kl g aakojduws ¢
BLF LSE _ £2 |€2 |¥e 52 .mm 0z _ ssnods g eakojduig ¢
o i T 6l Bl Bl .mm v _ pID 3 aakojduig ¢
6l _ _ _ (T3 BE IGE EE ..,m.“:, ‘a5 _ Augy sakoidiis ¢
[ 7 _ “ C ¥5L L) |25} . = i JuBwOIIF UBlY onjep
.mm_. _ | | i
! _ _ L Ty o Jod WIWai 101 §
1 vEZ' L 25188 _Em.t,.. ZB0'TLY |ZLB'LLY .m M Ly | Hiuop ket LY
0L1'6LY | _ 9EE 2EE ! s |yee _ seafoidw3 ajqify3 ¢
BZE | _ ! | OLE wor zot 158 [z5e .vmm_ | R e i LB
DBE _ w— | _ _ e ~ gqeq | uer | 9aQ noN | 30 | ydes |
— ] n unp h& N
aLA | Bny inr__|
LZOZAd
Hoday Allpuoi ¥H



